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From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 
Attachments: Adoption of IUCRA by STS Telecom dated I-20-09.pdf 

Tuesday, January 20,2009 1 :06 PM 

Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Collocation & Resale Agreement by STS Telecom 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susau.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. -N/A 

Title of filing: 

Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom 

Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, -nbundling, Collocation an- Resale Agreement 
between NuVox Communications and Embarq Florida, Inc. by Saturn Telecommunication Services, 

Filed ou behalf of: Embarq 

No of pages: 3 

Description: 

Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom 

Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between NuVox Communications and Embarq Florida, Jnc. by Saturn Telecommunication Services, 

ElvIEARQ" 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice I Data 1 Internet I Wireless 1 Entertainment 

This e-mail 15 the  properry Of EMBARQand may contain confidential and vrlvileged material for the sole "re of the iiitended 
iecipientln). Any review, use, dirtribution or disclosure by others is s t i iC . - lY  9:ohibited. if you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized i o  ieCeiVe for the recipient), please Contact the iender and delete 211 copier of the message. 
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Data internet 1 Wireless/ Entertainment I 
January 20, 2009 

EMBARQ'" 
E m b q  
Mailslop FLILHOOIOZ 
133 Blair S t m  Rd 
Tallaharree, FL 32301 
emhaqiom 

FILED ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms Ann Cole 
Office of Coinmiasion Clerk 
Flollda Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FIonda 32399-0850 

Re: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between NuVox Communications and Embarq Florida, Inc. by Satuni Telecominunication 
Services, Inc. d/bA STS Tclecoin 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Ernbarq Florida, Inc. hereby provides notice to the Florida Public Service Commission of thc 
adoption by Saturn l'elecommunicatioii Sm-vices, Inc. d/b/a STS Telecom of the 
Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Ayeanent Ibr the Stare of Florida 
entered into by NuVox Cotninunicatioiis and Embarq Florida, Iiic., which w a s  tiled with thc 
Commission in Docket No. 070239. Satum Telecoinmutiicadon Services, [nc. d/b/a STS 
Telecoin is adopting the agreement as provided by Section 252(i) of the Tclecoin~nunications 
Act of 1996. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1 560. I 

Sincerely, 

Susan S Masterton 

CC: Saturn Telecotn~nuiiicanon Services, Inc. d/b/a STS Telecnrn 
Attii Keith Kmmer 
12399 SM' ~ 3 ' ~  Street, Suite102 
Cooper City, FL 33330 

Enclosure 



EMBARQ'" 

INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE AGREEMENT 

This Interconnection, Collocation and Resale Agreement ("Agreement"). dated 
November 23,2008 is entered into by between Saturn Telecommunications Services Inc dba 
STT, Telecom, a Florida CLEC ("CLEC"), and Embarq Florida, Inc. a Florida corporation 
("Embarq") to establish the 
the purchase of unbundled 
referred to individually as a "Partp and collectively as the "Parties"). 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows 

1. INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE AGREEMENT 

terms and conditions for tocal interconnection, local resale and 
rk elements for the state of Florida (Embarq and CLEC may be 

The Parties agree that the Agreement between the Parties shall consist of the 
Interconnection, ColloCaton and Resale Agreement between NuVox Communications and 
Embarq Florida, Inc., dated March 20, 2007 (the "Adopted Agreement"). 

All services provided under this Agreement will be consistent with the decisions of courts 
having jurisdiction over this Agreement, including but not limited to the decisions of the Court of 
Appeals and the United States Supreme Court. 

2. PARTIES: 

CLEC is hereby substituted in the Adopted Agreement for NuVox Communications and 
Embarq shall remain as the other Party to the Adopted Agreement. Except as modifed herein, 
the Agreement shall in all other respects reflect the same terms as the Adopted Agreement 

3. TERM: 

expiration date of the Adopted Agreement. 

4. NOTICES: 

Except as otherwise provided, all notices and other communication hereunder shall be 
deemed to have been duly given when made in wn'ting and delivered in person or deposited in 
the United States mail, certified mail, postage paid, return receipt requested and addressed as 
follows: 

This termination date of the Agreement is March 19, 2010, which corresponds with the 

STS Telecom -NuVox Adopfion -FL 
Effective 11/23/06 
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